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STATE OF

COLORADO Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

FW: Bennet and Frazier Pits
2 messages

Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com> Thu, Mar 17, 2022 at 9:18 AM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>
Cc: Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>

Hi Rob —

In regards to the Bennett and Delta Paving Pits | would like to request an extension to May 2nd 2022. We are looking at
Western States Reclamation to mitigate the weeds and they are updating their pricing/quote. | don’t believe we can get
scheduled prior to the end of March.

Thank you for your patience.

Jim

From: Lisa McDevitt <Imcdevitt@wsreclamation.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 8:56 AM

To: Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com>
Subject: Bennet and Frazier Pits

This message originated from outside your organization

Good Morning Jim,

Ela mentioned that you called regarding this bid. I'm going to update the pricing, and should have the revised bid over to
you early next week.

Thank you,

Lisa McDevitt

Estimator

Direct: 720-737-3153
Office: 720-701-0702

Fax: 303-833-4447
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Email: Imcdevitt@wsreclamation.com

Website: www.wsreclamation.com

WESTERN

STATES
RECLAMATION

3756 Imperial St., Frederick, CO 80516

Like us on Facebook!

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Thu, Mar 17, 2022 at 9:33 AM
To: Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com>
Cc: Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>

Hello, Jim. That extension is fine with DRMS. | will update the corrective action due dates to 5/2/2022 for all outstanding
problems at the Bennett's Gravel Pit and the Delta Paving Pit.

Regards,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Regulatory Program

P

I am working remotely and can be reached by cell at 720.601.2276.
Physical Address:

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address:

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215

1001 East 62nd Avenue

Denver, CO 80216

rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://drms.colorado.gov
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